
 

●   DeBaliviere Place Special Business District   ● 

4512 Manchester #100 Saint Louis, MO 63110       (314) 535-5311 

 

 
MONTHLY MEETING 

TO BE HELD 
Saturday, October 15th at 9:00 a.m. 

at Forest Park Visitors Center - Voyager Room 
 5595 Grand Dr.  

St. Louis, Mo. 63112 
 

NOTICE & PROPOSED AGENDA    
 
TAKE NOTICE that on Saturday, October 15th at 9:00 a.m. the DeBaliviere Place Special Business District 
will hold its public Monthly Meeting to consider and act upon the matters on the following tentative agenda 
and such other matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for 
discussion at that time. 
 

1. Call to Order  
2. Security Update 

a. Central West End Neighborhood Security  
3. Public Comment (5 Minutes Per Speaker)   
4. Approval of Previous Month Minutes  
5. Budget Report 

a. Finance Report – Approval  
6. Other Business  

a. Selection of Lighting Poles – Approval  
b. Lighting Project BPS Update  
c. ATBM Trash RFP Submission – Approval  
d. SBD Renewal Process – Lawyer Approval  
e. Top Care Proposal – Approval  

7. Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This meeting is open to the public; provided, however, that a portion of the meeting may be closed to 
discuss legal, real estate and/or personnel matters as provided by Sections 610.021(1), (2) and/or (3), 
RSMo.  
Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice, and persons with disabilities wishing to 
attend can contact: Park Central Development, 4512 Manchester #100, St. Louis, 63110, (314)535-5311. 

 
 

DATE POSTED: 10-13-2022 
Time Posted: 9:00 AM 

 



 

DeBaliviere Place Board of Commissioners Meeting  
September 17th, 2022, at 9:00 AM  

At Forest Park Visitors Center – Voyager Room 
5595 Grand Dr. St. Louis, MO 63112 

 
Board Members Present: Neill Costello, Charles Wiltsch, Sid Chakraverty, Bobbie Butterly, Sherrone Beatty, 
 
Board Members NOT Present: Stephanie Brown, Amy Grace, 
 
Others in Attendance: Jim Whyte (NSI), Frank Eppert (ABNA), Codi Holt (Park Central Development)  
 
Public Comment Attendance:  Mike Klenc, Tracy Renson, Lena Williams  
 

1. Call to Order: 
a. S Chakraverty called the meeting to order at 9:01 AM  

 
2. Security Update: 

a. J Whyte gave an overview of this month’s crime reports, noting a continued rise in crime. The NSI has identified the alleged 
criminal responsible for the recent property damages, and he has been confined. J Whyte highlighted the individuals mental 
health concerns and the importance of providing treatment services that could help reduce criminal incidences like these. L 
Williams also shared about the importance of speaking up about mental health issues and their contribution to incidences in the 
neighborhood. S Beatty asked if the homeless woman living in the district had been reached out to yet. J Whyte shared that they 
have spoke with her, have developed a plan with her, and will be working with her to provide assistance.   
 

3. Public Comments & Questions:  
a. L Williams shared her concern about the Gate and expressed her desire for it to be closed. B Butterly shared that the 

alderperson should be reached out to, as the SBD does not have to ability to close the gate. T Renson shared that she has 
provided a petition requesting the Gate be closed to the alderperson and has also suggested speed humps as an alternative to 
closing the gate. In response to the public’s voiced concerns, B Butterly requested that C Holt write a formal letter on behalf of 
the SBD to request action on the Gate.  
 

4. Approval of Previous Months Minutes: B Butterly motioned to approve the previous month’s meeting minutes; S Chakraverty 
seconded. All in favor – motion passed.  
 

5. Budget Report:  
a. Monthly Finance Report: B Butterly presented the financial report. C Wiltsch motioned to approve the financials. S Chakraverty 

seconded. All in favor – motion passed. 
b. Proposed 2023 Budget Discussion – Approval: B Butterly gave a line-by-line overview of the proposed budget for 2023, noting 

that the projected Pedestrian Lighting item would be significantly less as Alderman Michael Gras committed to paying $100,000 
on Phase 1a of the Waterman Lighting Project. N Costello motioned to approve the proposed 2023 budget; S Chakraverty 
seconded. All in favor – motion passed.   
 

6. Other Business:  
a. Selection of Lighting Poles Approval: B Butterly acknowledged the varying desires of the public on which type of poles to select 

and shared her desire to have the same pink spun concrete poles as the ones on Pershing. M Klenc gave an overview in favor of 
the black poles, highlighting the comparable pricing and alignment with Leonne Straus’s vision for the neighborhood. B Butterly 
shared an update she received from community member Beverly Berner in favor of the pink concrete poles. C Wiltsch shared 
that having the same pink poles as Pershing would make future replacements easier if all lighting was the same. S Chakraverty 
asked F Eppert if the budget cost estimate was created with the cost for the pink concrete poles; F Eppert responded in the 
affirmative.  

b. ABNA Lighting Engineering – Next Steps: C Holt shared that next steps included approving the budget for Phase 1a of the 
lighting project and then reaching out to BPS for bidding and project management. Using the budget cost estimate provided by 
ABNA and $100k commitment from Alderman Gras, N Costello motioned to approve the remaining funds needed for the project. 
B Butterly seconded. All in favor – motion passed.  

c. Skating Rink Open House: T Renson gave a quick update that the skating rink will be having an open house on October 8th for 
those who wanted to join.  

7. Adjournment: B Butterly motioned to adjourn; N Costello seconded. All in favor – meeting adjourned at 10:00 AM. 



Sep 30, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1073 ꞏ Operating 6692 380,502.79

Total Checking/Savings 380,502.79

Total Current Assets 380,502.79

TOTAL ASSETS 380,502.79

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2002 ꞏ Accounts Payable (A/P) -1,890.00

Total Accounts Payable -1,890.00

Total Current Liabilities -1,890.00

Total Liabilities -1,890.00

Equity
3000*OE ꞏ Opening Balance Equity 499,566.89
32000 ꞏ Retained Earnings -214,095.16
Net Income 96,921.06

Total Equity 382,392.79

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 380,502.79

11:07 AM DeBaliviere Place
10/07/22 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of September 30, 2022

Page 1



 11:08 AM
 10/07/22
 Cash Basis

 DeBaliviere Place
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 September 2022

Sep 22 Jan - Sep 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Income

40000 ꞏ Revenue
40100 ꞏ Tax 27.80 271,910.37 120,000.00 320,000.00

Total 40000 ꞏ Revenue 27.80 271,910.37 120,000.00 320,000.00

Total Income 27.80 271,910.37 120,000.00 320,000.00

Gross Profit 27.80 271,910.37 120,000.00 320,000.00

Expense

60000 ꞏ Expenses

61010 ꞏ Admin Fees- Park Central* 1,890.00 14,805.00 14,175.00 18,900.00

61020 ꞏ Legal 0.00 0.00 1,530.00 2,040.00

61030 ꞏ Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00

61035 ꞏ Meeting Room 0.00 160.00 405.00 540.00

61040 ꞏ Postage 0.00 9.80 150.02 200.00

Total 60000 ꞏ Expenses 1,890.00 14,974.80 16,260.02 30,380.00

61150 ꞏ Marketing & Promotions

61160 ꞏ Website Maintenance 0.00 9,405.00 300.01 400.00

61165 ꞏ Newsletter 0.00 1,639.38 3,000.01 4,000.00

Total 61150 ꞏ Marketing & Promotions 0.00 11,044.38 3,300.02 4,400.00

61250 ꞏ Public Maintenance

61260 ꞏ Landscaping 467.00 3,787.00 7,500.01 10,000.00

61280 ꞏ Pet Waste Stations 74.47 1,316.74 637.51 850.00

Total 61250 ꞏ Public Maintenance 541.47 5,103.74 8,137.52 10,850.00

61350 ꞏ Infrastructure

61359 ꞏ Lighting Maintenance 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 3,000.00

61360 ꞏ Pedestrian Lighting 3,131.00 24,516.00

Total 61350 ꞏ Infrastructure 3,131.00 24,516.00 2,250.00 3,000.00

62000 ꞏ Safety and Security

62010 ꞏ Patrols 7,940.00 88,024.38 114,750.00 153,000.00

62020 ꞏ Cameras 0.00 0.00 7,500.01 10,000.00

62021 ꞏ Internet for Cameras 0.00 5,871.01 6,000.02 8,000.00

62022 ꞏ Camera Maintenance 0.00 2,205.00 5,250.01 7,000.00

62030 ꞏ NSI Membership 0.00 23,250.00 22,500.00 30,000.00

Total 62000 ꞏ Safety and Security 7,940.00 119,350.39 156,000.04 208,000.00

Total Expense 13,502.47 174,989.31 185,947.60 256,630.00
Net Income -13,474.67 96,921.06 -65,947.60 63,370.00

Tax Bills Report 10/4/22
14 Tax Bills for 2021 outstanding 2,580          
6 Tax Bills for 2020 outstanding 971$           
1 Tax Bills for 2019 outstanding 9,070$        

12,621$      

 Page 1 of 1



 11:10 AM
 10/07/22

 DeBaliviere Place
 Transaction List by Vendor

 September 2022
Type Date Num Memo Split Amount

ABNA Engineering

Bill 09/15/2022 22-6048-04
22-6048 Street Lighting 
Project 61360 ꞏ Pedestrian Lighting -3,131.00

Dog Waste Depot

Bill Pmt -C 09/02/2022 Bill.com 170460 2002 ꞏ Accounts Payable (A/P) -74.47

Park Central

Bill 09/09/2022 2022-09-09 61010 ꞏ Admin Fees- Park Central* -1,890.00

The City's Finest LLC

Bill 09/07/2022 INV-4906 Patrols 62010 ꞏ Patrols -7,940.00

Top Care

Bill 09/01/2022 199951 Inv 199951 61260 ꞏ Landscaping -467.00

Bills Paid in September ‐13,502.47

 Page 1 of 1



Cit
y 

R
ev

ie
w

Petition

Board of Alderman

Election D
ay

M
ay

or A
ppoints

SB

D Directors

DEBALIEVERE PLACE 
SBD Renewal

T H E  P R O C E S S

David Sweeney $600- $480
Nate Lowis $275- $220
Jacquelyn Sicilia $225- $180

L E G A L  C O S T S

O T H E R  N O T E S
The rates above indicate 80% of standard rates
Majority of the work would be done by junior associates to be cognizant of costs
Senior Associate would be available for legislative process and procedures


















	10.15.2022 Agenda
	DRAFT 9.17.2022 BOC Meeting Minutes DP SBD
	9.30.22 Financials
	9.30.22 Bal Sheet DeBal Pl
	9.30.22 P&L.pdf
	9.30.22 Bills Paid

	ATBM RFP Submission
	DBP SBD Renewal
	Top Care Contract Proposal



